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This two and one-half story building, originally built as the residence of the 
>1.P. Beebe family is a combination of Queen Anne and ileo-Classic styles. From the 
former it drav/s its irregular roof line, with projecting gabled dormers, its large 
prominent fluted chimneys, its varied wall surfaces and its asyrnetrical plan. From 
the latter it borrows its prominent Ionic-columned entrance portico, with its flat 
entablature, and the balustrade (now removed) on the portico and two-story south wing.

The most prominent feature of the house is the neo-classic entrance portico on 
the east facade. The two-story portico originally had four Ionic columns set on buff 
brick foundations, although one column has been replaced by a four sided brick pillar 
while another has lost its capital. A second story balcony decorated with square 
inset panels adorns the portico which was originally crowned with an elaborate starburst 
balustrade. The single oak door is set in a brick entranceway, and is flanked on each 
side by vertical glass lights.

An equally important element of the house is its use of native prairie granite. 
Carefully cut, the stone work is of high quality. The second story is made of buff 
brick. With the exception of the windows in the sun-porch extension, all the first 
floor windows have red stone lintels. The same stone is used for the foundation.

The truncated hip roof and gabled dormers are finished in the original red clay 
tiles. There are four dormers, set with varying sizes and numbers of windows.

The south facade has the two-story sun-room extension, with double French entrance 
doors on the east, a triple-sashed window on the south and double sashed windows on the 
wast on the first floor. Windows on the second floor have been altered. This extension 
was also originally crov/ned with a starburst balustrade. The present owner removed 
both balustrades.

The interior of the building has been altered somewhat, principally in the addition 
of dividing walls. It contains stone work fireplaces, plaster ornamental work on the 
ceilings, the original murals of the area and the Black Hills, and the open oak stairway 
leading to the second floor.

Set on the half-block grounds of the building is the carriage house, built shortly 
after the house was completed in 1910. It was done with the same materials and in the 
same style as the house. A one-car wooden extension has been added to the front of the 
carriage house. It originally had servant quarters on the second floor and is equipped 
with a"small, fluted brick chimney. Part of its gray tile roof has been replaced with 
red asbestos shingles. It also has a hip roof with four gabled dormers.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Marcus P. Seebehouse is significant for two reasons. Its principle 
significance is architectural, in its use of native materials and its impressive 
neo-classic entrance portico. It is also the most elaborate residential 
building in Ipswich, South Dakota. It was the home of ona of the community's 
most prominent wealthy citizens.

The construction of the building began in 1909 and was finished in 1910 
aftar 14 months work. J.W. Henry of Aberdeen, South Dakota, was the architect, 
and his original blueprints are in the possession of the present owner. A 
stone cutter from Texas was brought in to supervise the cutting of the native 
prairie granite.

On the side of this building stood the original Beebe home. When the new, 
more elaborate structure was planned, the earlier building was moved several* 
blocks north on Fourth Street. Marcus PI in Beebe came to Edmunds County in 
1883, the year of its organization. He acquired large land holdings and was 
instrumental in founding and later owning the banking institution which became 
the Ipswich State Bank. Through these ventures he became a wealthy man and he 
and his family are responsible for four of the most significant buildings in 
Ipswich. All are built of native granite. They are'the Beebe House, the Ipswich
State Bank building, the 
was actively involved in 
He has left an indelible

Ipswich Baptist Church and the M. P. Beebe Library, 
the affairs of his community until his death in 1914. 
and valuable mark on Ipswich, South Dakota.

Beebe lived in the house only four years. Mrs. Beebe and the family continued 
to liva there until June 1, 1946. when it was purchased by the Ipswich Community 
Hospital Association. From 1947 until 1965 the building served as the community 
hospital. It was during that time that the principle alterations occurred. The 
building was then purchased by its present owner, John Hein and serves as a funeral 
home with living quarters for the family on the upper floors.
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